Journal of Business and Psychology 2019 Review: All articles Accepted for Publication and Published

Table of Contents

Recruitment and Selection	2
Personality/Individual Differences	3
Leadership/Supervision	5
Abusive Supervision	7
Teams	8
Organizational Commitment	9
Work/Family/Life Balance	10
Stress, Resilience, and Coping	
Diversity and Inclusion	14
Methods and Measurement	16
Performance Appraisal	17
Meaningful Work	
Creativity	
Organizational Culture and Climate	
OCB/Workplace Deviance	

Note: An article can appear in multiple categories.

If looking for any article, just put the title in the search field in one of these two places.

https://scholar.google.com/

https://link.springer.com/journal/volumesAndIssues/10869

Recruitment and Selection

Assessing Intentional Resume Deception: Development and Nomological Network of a Resume Fraud Measure

Authors: C.A. Henle, B.R. Dineen, M.K. Duffy

Tell Me Sweet Little Lies: How Does Faking in Interviews Affect Interview Scores and Interview Validity?

Authors: A.K. Buehl, K.G. Melchers, T. Macan, J. Kühnel

Raising Doubt in Letters of Recommendation for Academia: Gender Differences and Their Impact

Authors: J.M. Madera, M.R. Hebl, H. Dial, R. Martin, V. Valian

The Effects of Empirical Keying of Personality Measures on Faking and Criterion-Related Validity

Authors: J.M. Cucina, N.L. Vasilopoulos, C. Su, H.H. Busciglio, I. Cozma, A.H. DeCostanza, N.R. Martin, M.N. Shaw

Do You See Me as I See Me? The Effects of Impression Management Incongruence of Actors and Audiences

Authors: W.S. Crawford I, K.M. Kacmar I, K.J. Harris

What Do Consistency and Personableness in the Interview Signal to Applicants? Investigating Indirect Effects on Organizational Attractiveness Through Symbolic Organizational Attributes

Authors: A. Wilhelmy, M. Kleinmann, K.G. Melchers I, F. Lievens

Espoused Religious Values in Organizations and Their Associations with Applicant Intentions to Pursue a Job

Authors: M.J. Neubert, M.S. Wood

Improving Applicant Reactions to Forced-Choice Personality Measurement: Interventions to Reduce Threats to Test Takers' Self-Concepts

Authors: Dev K. Dalal, Xiaoyuan (Susan) Zhu, Bertha Rangel, Anthony S. Boyce

Self-Presentation in Selection Settings: the Case of Personality Tests Authors: Bernd Marcus, Judy Goldenberg, Saul Fine, Henning Hummert, Anne Traum

The Newcomer Understanding and Integration Scale: Psychometric Evidence Across Six Samples

Authors: Helena D. Cooper-Thomas, Matthias Stadler, Jee Hae Park, Jenny Chen, Al K. C. Au, Kenny W. T. Tan, Nicole J. Paterson, Shevaun Tansley

Personality/Individual Differences

Challenge-Hindrance Stressors and Job Outcomes: the Moderating Role of Conscientiousness Authors: M. Abbas, U. Raja

Helping Misfits to Commit: How Justice Climate Attenuates the Effects of Personality Dissimilarity on Organizational Commitment

Authors: E.M. David I, D.R. Avery I, L.A. Witt I, S. Tonidandel, P.F. McKay I, L. Brown I, L. Crepeau

Just What You Need: the Complementary Effect of Leader Proactive Personality and Team Need for Approval

Authors: Jason L. Huang, Chenwei Liao, Yuhui Li, Mengqiao Liu, Benjamin Biermeier-Hanson

Improving Applicant Reactions to Forced-Choice Personality Measurement: Interventions to Reduce Threats to Test Takers' Self-Concepts

Authors: Dev K. Dalal, Xiaoyuan (Susan) Zhu, Bertha Rangel, Anthony S. Boyce

Self-Presentation in Selection Settings: the Case of Personality Tests Authors: Bernd Marcus, Judy Goldenberg, Saul Fine, Henning Hummert, Anne Traum

The Malevolent Side of Organizational Identification: Unraveling the Impact of Psychological Entitlement and Manipulative Personality on Unethical Work Behaviors Authors: Saima Naseer, Dave Bouckenooghe, Fauzia Syed, Abdul Karim Khan, Shadab Qazi

Followers' HEXACO Personality Traits and Preference for Charismatic, Relationshiporiented, and Task-oriented leadership

Authors: Kimberley Breevaart, Reinout E. de Vries

The Effects of Empirical Keying of Personality Measures on Faking and Criterion-Related Validity

Authors: J.M. Cucina, N.L. Vasilopoulos, C. Su, H.H. Busciglio I Cozma A.H. DeCostanza N.R. Martin M.N. Shaw

Ebb and Flow of Dispositional Goal Orientations: Exploring the Consequences of Within-Person Variability

Authors: Erich C. Dierdorff, Eric A. Surface, Reanna Poncheri Harman, J. Kemp Ellington, Aaron M. Watson

Putting the Episodic Process Model to the Test: Explaining Intraindividual Fluctuations in Job Performance Across the Working Day

Authors: Tim Vahle-Hinz, Jessica de Bloom, Christine Syrek, Jana Kuhnel

A Story of Gains and Losses: Intra-Individual Shifts in Job Characteristics and Well-Being When Transitioning to a Managerial Role

Authors: M.E. Debus, C. Fritz, M. Philipp

Who Responds Creatively to Role Conflict? Evidence for a Curvilinear Relationship Mediated by Cognitive Adjustment at Work and Moderated by Mindfulness Authors: Francesco Montani, Ilaria Setti, Valentina Sommovigo, François Courcy, Gabriele Giorgi

The Incremental Contribution of Complex Problem-Solving Skills to the Prediction of Job Level, Job Complexity, and Salary Authors: J. Mainert, C. Niepel, K.R. Murphy, S. Greiff

Reversing the Pollyanna Effect: the Curvilinear Relationship Between Core Self-Evaluation and Perceived Social Acceptance

Authors: Xingshan Zheng, Bingqing Wu, Christina S. Li, Pengcheng Zhang & Ningyu Tang

Knowledge Sharing, Hypercompetitiveness, and Contextual Factors: Investigating a Three-Way Effect

Authors: Seoin Yoon, Seckyoung Loretta Kim, Changwon Go, Seokhwa Yun

Getting to Excess: Psychological Entitlement and Negotiation Attitudes Authors: L. Neville I, G.M. Fisk

To Be (Creative), or not to Be (Creative)? A Sensemaking Perspective to Creative Role Expectations

Authors: Ye Liu, Tim Vriend, Onne Janssen

Leadership/Supervision

Does Entrepreneurial Leadership Foster Creativity Among Employees and Teams? The Mediating Role of Creative Efficacy Beliefs Authors: W. Cai, E.I. Lysova, B.A.G. Bossink

Examining Attitudes, Norms, and Control Toward Safety Behaviors as Mediators in the Leadership-Safety Motivation Relationship Authors: G. Sawhney, K.P. Cigularov

The Curvilinear Relationship between Self-efficacy and Creativity: The Moderating Role of Supervisor Close Monitoring Authors: J. Lee, S. Yun, S. Lee, J.H. Lee

Engaging the Hearts and Minds of Followers: Leader Empathy and Language Style Matching During Appraisal Interviews Authors: A.L. Meinecke I, S. Kauffeld

Contingent Reward Transactional Leaders as "Good Parents": Examining the Mediation Role of Attachment Insecurity and the Moderation Role of Meaningful Work Authors: L. Jiang I, S.L. Bohle I, M. Roche

Facilitate Knowledge Sharing by Leading Ethically: the Role of Organizational Concern and Impression Management Climate Authors: X. Lu I, H. Zhou, I S. Chen

Uncertainty Reducer, Exchange Deepener, or Self-Determination Enhancer? Feeling Versus Feeling Trusted in Supervisor-Subordinate Relationships Authors: T. Skiba, J.L. Wildman

Enacting Effective Mentoring Behaviors: Development and Initial Investigation of the Cuboid of Mentoring Authors: K. Kraiger I, L.M. Finkelstein I, L.S. Varghese

Social Comparisons, Self-Conceptions, and Attributions: Assessing the Self-Related Contingencies in Leader-Member Exchange Relationships Authors: Émilie Lapointe, Christian Vandenberghe, Ahmed K. Ben Ayed, Gary Schwarz, Michel

Tremblay, Denis Chenevert

LMX and Attributions of Organizational Citizenship Behavior Motives: When is Citizenship Perceived as Brownnosing?

Authors: W.M. Bowlerm J.B. Paul, J.R. Halbesleben

Why Grant I-Deals? Supervisors' Prior I-Deals, Exchange Ideology, and Justice Sensitivity Authors: Lyonel Laulie, Amanuel G. Tekleab, Junghyun (Jessie) Lee

Leader-Follower (Dis) Similarity in Optimism: Its Effect on Followers' Role Conflict, Vigor and Performance

Authors: Xavier Parent-Rocheleau, Kathleen Bentein, Gilles Simard, Michel Tremblay

Followers' HEXACO Personality Traits and Preference for Charismatic, Relationshiporiented, and Task-oriented leadership Authors: Kimberley Breevaart, Reinout E. de Vries

Charismatic Leadership and Work Team Innovative Behavior: the Role of Team Task Interdependence and Team Potency

Authors: Pascale M. Le Blanc, Vicente González-Romá & Haijiang Wang

Just What You Need: the Complementary Effect of Leader Proactive Personality and Team Need for Approval Authors: Jason L. Huang, Chenwei Liao, Yuhui Li, Mengqiao Liu, Benjamin Biermeier-Hanson

rudiois. suson E. Huang, Chenwer Elao, Tanar El, Mengqueo Ela, Denjamin Diefinier Hanson

Does the Congruence Between Leaders' Implicit Followership Theories and Their Perceptions of Actual Followers Matter?

Authors: Ashita Goswami, Hyung In Park, Terry A. Beehr

Be(com)ing Real: a Multi-source and an Intervention Study on Mindfulness and Authentic Leadership

Authors: Annika Nübold, Niels Van Quaquebeke & Ute R. Hülsheger

Uncovering Relations Between Leadership Perceptions and Motivation Under Different Organizational Contexts: a Multilevel Cross-lagged Analysis

Authors: Marylène Gagné, Alexandre J. S. Morin, Kira Schabram, Zhe Ni Wang, Emanuela Chemolli, Mélanie Briand

Prime and Performance: Can a CEO Motivate Employees Without Their Awareness? Authors: A.D. Stajkovic, G.P. Latham, K. Sergent, S.J. Peterson

Abusive Supervision

Negative Creativity in Leader-Follower Relations: a Daily Investigation of Leaders' Creative Mindset, Moral Disengagement, and Abusive Supervision Authors: Xin Qin, Scott B. Dust, Marco S. DiRenzo, Song Wang

A Social Exchange Perspective of Abusive Supervision and Knowledge Sharing: Investigating the Moderating Effects of Psychological Contract Fulfillment and Self-Enhancement Motive Authors: W. Cho, S.L. Kim, S. Yun

Fight and Flight: a Contingency Model of Third Parties' Approach-Avoidance Reactions to Peer Abusive Supervision Authors: Yucheng Zhang, Xin Liu, Wansi Chen

Abusive Supervision and Organizational Dehumanization

Authors: G. Caesens, N. Nguyen, F. Stinglhamber

Do Frontline Employees Cope Effectively with Abusive Supervision and Customer Incivility? Testing the Effect of Employee Resilience Authors: Mohd Ahmad Al-Hawari, Shaker Bani-Melhem, Samina Quratulain

Exploring the Influence of Abusive and Ethical Leadership on Supervisor and Coworker-Targeted Impression Management

Authors: E.R. Lukacik, J.S. Bourdage

Teams

Built for Unity: Assessing the Impact of Team Composition on Team Cohesion Trajectories Authors: Bryan P. Acton, Michael T. Braun, Roseanne J. Foti

Dyadic Viability in Project Teams: the Impact of Liking, Competence, and Task Interdependence

Authors: Jane Shumski Thomas, Andrew C. Loignon, David J. Woehr, Misty L. Loughry, Matthew W. Ohland

Team Conscientiousness, Team Safety Climate, and Individual Safety Performance: a Cross-Level Mediation Model Authors: Xiaohong Xu, Nhan Le, Yimin He, Xiang Yao

Professional Commitment and Team Effectiveness: A Moderated Mediation Investigation of Cognitive Diversity and Task Conflict Authors: R. Mitchell I, B. Boyle I, S. Von Stieglitz

Does Entrepreneurial Leadership Foster Creativity Among Employees and Teams? The Mediating Role of Creative Efficacy Beliefs Authors: W. Cai, E.I. Lysova, B.A.G. Bossink

Charismatic Leadership and Work Team Innovative Behavior: the Role of Team Task Interdependence and Team Potency Authors: Pascale M. Le Blanc, Vicente González-Romá & Haijiang Wang

Just What You Need: the Complementary Effect of Leader Proactive Personality and Team Need for Approval

Authors: Jason L. Huang, Chenwei Liao, Yuhui Li, Mengqiao Liu, Benjamin Biermeier-Hanson

Organizational Commitment

Helping Misfits to Commit: How Justice Climate Attenuates the Effects of Personality Dissimilarity on Organizational Commitment Authors: E.M. David I, D.R. Avery I, L.A. Witt I, S. Tonidandel, P.F. McKay I, L. Brown I, L. Crepeau

Professional Commitment and Team Effectiveness: A Moderated Mediation Investigation of Cognitive Diversity and Task Conflict Authors: R. Mitchell I, B. Boyle I, S. Von Stieglitz

Do Values and Value Congruence Both Predict Commitment? A Refined Multi-Target, Multi-Value Investigation into a Challenged Belief Authors: B.J. Seggewiss, L.M. Boeggemann, T. Straatmann, K. Mueller, K. Hattrup

Effect of Workplace Incivility on OCB Through Burnout: the Moderating Role of Affective Commitment

Authors: W. Liu, Z.E. Zhou, X.X. Che

Work/Family/Life Balance

Work-Family Behavioral Role Conflict: Scale Development and Validation Authors: M.A. Clark, R.J. Earlym B.B. Baltes, D. Krenn

Psychometric Evaluation of Work-Family Conflict Measures Using Classic Test and Item Response Theories

Authors: Hanyi Min, Russell A. Matthews, Julie Holliday Wayne, Rachel E. Parsons, Janet Barnes-Farrell

All in the Family: the Link Between Couple-Level Work-Family Conflict and Family Satisfaction and Its Impact on the Composition of the Family over Time Author: Tyler Burch

FSSBs and Elderly Care: Exploring the Role of Organizational Context on Employees' Overall Health and Work–Family Balance Satisfaction Authors: Yasin Rofcanin, Mireia Las Heras, Pablo I. Escribano, Taryn Stanko

Feeling, Expressing, and Managing Emotions in Work-Family Conflict Authors: Sabrina L. Speights, Jaime E. Bochantin, Renee L. Cowan

Eldercare Demands and Time Theft: Integrating Family-to-Work Conflict and Spillover– Crossover Perspectives

Authors: Yisheng Peng, Steve Jex, Wenqin Zhang, Jie Ma, Russell A. Matthews

Employed Caregivers' Response to Family-Role Overload: the Role of Control-at-Home and Caregiver Type

Authors: Michael Halinski, Linda Duxbury, Maggie Stevenson

Eldercare and Childcare: How Does Caregiving Responsibility Affect Job Discrimination? Authors: Christine A. Henle, Gwenith G. Fisher, Jean McCarthy, Mark A. Prince, Victoria P. Mattingly & Rebecca L. Clancy

Eldercare and Work Among Informal Caregivers: A Multidisciplinary Review and Recommendations for Future Research

Authors: Rebecca L. Clancy, Gwenith G. Fisher, Kelsie L. Daigle, Christine A. Henle, Jean McCarthy, Christine A. Fruhauf

Reducing Work and Home Cognitive Failures: the Roles of Workplace Flextime Use and Perceived Control

Authors: Yu-Shan Hsu, Yu-Ping Chen, Margaret A. Shaffer

Eldercare and the Psychology of Work Behavior in the Twenty-First Century

Authors: Tracy L. Griggs, Charles E. Lance, Greg Thrasher, Janet Barnes-Farrell, Boris Baltes

A Dynamic Analysis of Informal Elder Caregiving and Employee Wellbeing

Authors: Zhiming Cheng, Denise Mary Jepsen, Ben Zhe Wang

Understanding Employee Motivation for Work-to-Nonwork Integration Behavior: a Reasoned Action Approach

Authors: Esther Palm, Christian Seubert, Jürgen Glaser

Unpacking the Role of a Telecommuter's Job in Their Performance: Examining Job Complexity, Problem Solving, Interdependence, and Social Support Authors: T.D. Golden, R.S. Gajendran

Understanding Franchisee Performance: The Role of Personal and Contextual Resources Authors: S.L. Parker, S. Cutts, G. Nathan, H. Zacher

Stress, Resilience, and Coping

Challenge-Hindrance Stressors and Job Outcomes: the Moderating Role of Conscientiousness Authors: M. Abbas, U. Raja

Is Holding Two Jobs Too Much? An Examination of Dual Jobholders Authors: B.D. Webster, B.D. Edwards, M.B. Smith

Fight and Flight: a Contingency Model of Third Parties' Approach-Avoidance Reactions to Peer Abusive Supervision Authors: Yucheng Zhang, Xin Liu, Wansi Chen

Do Frontline Employees Cope Effectively with Abusive Supervision and Customer Incivility? Testing the Effect of Employee Resilience Authors: Mohd Ahmad Al-Hawari, Shaker Bani-Melhem, Samina Quratulain

Appraisal of Economic Crisis, Psychological Distress, and Work-unit Absenteeism: a 1-1-2 model Authors: Francesco Montani, Jose M. Leon-Perez, Gabriele Giorgi & Mindy K. Shoss

Presenteeism and Absenteeism at Work—an Analysis of Archetypes of Sickness Attendance Cultures

Authors: Sascha Alexander Ruhle, Stefan Süß

Feeling, Expressing, and Managing Emotions in Work-Family Conflict Authors: Sabrina L. Speights, Jaime E. Bochantin, Renee L. Cowan

A Dynamic Analysis of Informal Elder Caregiving and Employee Wellbeing Authors: Zhiming Cheng, Denise Mary Jepsen, Ben Zhe Wang

Laughter Is (Powerful) Medicine: the Effects of Humor Exposure on the Well-being of Victims of Aggression

Authors: D. Cheng, R. Amarnan, T. Le, S. Restubog

To Excuse or Not to Excuse: Effect of Explanation Type and Provision on Reactions to a Workplace Behavioral Transgression Authors: Joseph E. Mroz, Joseph A. Allen

Lay Beliefs About Attention to and Awareness of the Present: Implicit Mindfulness Theory (IMT) and Its Workplace Implications Authors: D.T. Kong, P.M. Jolly

"Oops, I Did It" or "It Wasn't Me:" An Examination of Psychological Contract Breach Repair Tactics Authors: Kevin E. Henderson, Elizabeth T. Welsh & Anne M. O'Leary-Kelly

Relational Identification and Forgiveness: Facilitating Relationship Resilience Authors: B.S. Thompson, M. Audrey Korsgaard

Measuring Task Conflicts as They Occur: A Real-time Assessment of Task Conflicts and Their Immediate Affective, Cognitive and Social Consequences Authors: Heidi Mauersberger, Ursula Hess, Annekatrin Hoppe

A Qualitative Study of Daydreaming Episodes at Work

Authors: Kelsey L. Merlo, Katherine E. Wiegand, Stefanie P. Shaughnessy, Lauren E. Kuykendall, Howard M. Weiss

The Power of Doing: How Job Crafting Transmits the Beneficial Impact of Autonomy Among Overqualified Employees Authors: Maike E. Debus, Christian Gross, Martin Kleinmann

Do Not Want to Trust You, but Do: on the Relationship Between Trust Intent, Trusting Behavior, and Time Pressure Authors: B.A. Gazdag, M. Haude, M. Hoegl, M. Muethel

Diversity and Inclusion

Professional Commitment and Team Effectiveness: A Moderated Mediation Investigation of Cognitive Diversity and Task Conflict Authors: R. Mitchell I, B. Boyle I, S. Von Stieglitz

Espoused Religious Values in Organizations and Their Associations with Applicant Intentions to Pursue a Job Authors: M.J. Neubert, M.S. Wood

Share Your Pride: How Expressing Pride in the Self and Others Heightens the Perception of Agentic and Communal Characteristics Authors: L. Ritzenhöfer, P. Brosi, I.M. Welpe

When Does What Other People Think Matter? The Influence of Age on the Motivators of Organizational Identification

Authors: M. Klimchak, A.K. Ward, M. Matthews, K. Robbins, H. Zhang

Raising Doubt in Letters of Recommendation for Academia: Gender Differences and Their Impact

Authors: J.M. Madera, M.R. Hebl, H. Dial, R. Martin, V. Valian

Tensions on the Spectrum: An Inductive Investigation of Employee and Manager Experiences of Autism

Authors: C. E. Whelpley, George C. Banks, Jaime E. Bochantin, Rosalyn Sandoval

Who Is Responsible for Confronting Prejudice? The Role of Perceived and Conferred Authority

Authors: Leslie Ashburn-Nardo, Alex Lindsey, Kathryn A. Morris, Stephanie A. Goodwin

The Participation of People with Disabilities in the Workplace Across the Employment Cycle: Employer Concerns and Research Evidence

Authors: Silvia Bonaccio, Catherine E. Connelly, Ian R. Gellatly, Arif Jetha, Kathleen A. Martin Ginis

Personal Endorsement of Ambivalent Sexism and Career Success: an Investigation of Differential Mechanisms

Authors: Polly Cheng, Winny Shen, K. Yourie Kim

Stigma Expression Outcomes and Boundary Conditions: A Meta-Analysis

Authors: Isaac E. Sabat, Alex P. Lindsey, Eden B. King, Carolyn Winslow, Kristen P. Jones, Ashley Membere & Nicholas A. Smith

The Gendered Nature of Emotional Ambivalence Towards Coworkers and Its Relational Consequences

Authors: Xiaoxi Chang, Jana L. Raver

The Intrapersonal Experience of Pregnancy at Work: an Exploratory Study

Authors: David F. Arena Jr., Kristen P. Jones, Isaac E. Sabat, Eden B. King

Eldercare and Childcare: How Does Caregiving Responsibility Affect Job Discrimination?

Authors: Christine A. Henle, Gwenith G. Fisher, Jean McCarthy, Mark A. Prince, Victoria P. Mattingly & Rebecca L. Clancy

Methods and Measurement

HARKing: How Badly Can Cherry-Picking and Question Trolling Produce Bias in Published Results? Authors: K.R. Murphy, H. Aguinis

20-Year Review of Outcome Reporting Bias in Moderated Multiple Regression Authors: E. O'Boyle, G.C. Banks, K. Carter, S. Walter, Z. Yuan

Do Not Cross Me: Optimizing the Use of Cross-Sectional Designs Author: P.E. Spector

Experience Sampling Response Modes: Comparing Voice and Online Surveys Authors: K.A. French, C.N. Falcon, T.D. Allen

A Tale of Two Sample Sources: Do Results from Online Panel Data and Conventional Data Converge?

Authors: S.L. Walter I, S.E. Seibert I, D. Goering, E.H. O'Boyle Jr

A Psychometric Assessment of OCB: Clarifying the Distinction Between OCB and CWB and Developing a Revised OCB Measure Authors: Alexandra A. Henderson, Garett C. Foster, Russell A. Matthews, Michael J. Zickar

Cross-Temporal Meta-Analysis: A Conceptual and Empirical Critique Authors: Cort W. Rudolph, David P. Costanza, Charlotte Wright & Hannes Zacher

Investigating the Construct Validity of Performance Comments: Creation of the Great Eight Narrative Dictionary

Authors: A.B. Speer, M.G. Schwendeman, C.C. Reich, A.P. Tenbrink, S.R. Siver

Answers to 18 Questions About Open Science Practices

Authors: G.C. Banks, J.G. Field, F.L. Oswald, E.H. O'Boyle, R.S. Landis, D.E. Rupp, S.G. Rogelberg

Performance Appraisal

I Only Have One Rater Per Ratee, So What? The Impact of Clustered Performance Rating Data on Operational Validity Estimates

Authors: J. Kemp Ellington, Samuel T. McAbee, Ronald S. Landis, Alan D. Mead

Performance Appraisal Cynicism Among Managers: a Job Demands Resources Perspective

Authors: Michelle Brown, Maria L. Kraimer, Virginia K. Bratton

Meaningful Work

The Joint Importance of Secure and Satisfying Work: Insights from Three Studies Authors: Mindy K. Shoss, Bradley J. Brummel, Tahira M. Probst, Lixin Jiang

Meaning-Based Job-Related Well-being: Exploring a Meaningful Work Conceptualization of Job Satisfaction Authors: T.J. Rothausen, K.E. Henderson

Linking Core Self-Evaluation to Creativity: the Roles of Knowledge Sharing and Work Meaningfulness Authors: Yejun Zhang, Jian-Min (James) Sun, Cai-Hui (Veronica) Lin, Hong Ren

Contingent Reward Transactional Leaders as "Good Parents": Examining the Mediation Role of Attachment Insecurity and the Moderation Role of Meaningful Work Authors: L. Jiang I, S.L. Bohle I, M. Roche

The Power of Doing: How Job Crafting Transmits the Beneficial Impact of Autonomy Among Overqualified Employees Authors: Maike E. Debus, Christian Gross, Martin Kleinmann

Creativity

To Be (Creative), or not to Be (Creative)? A Sensemaking Perspective to Creative Role Expectations Authors: Ye Liu, Tim Vriend, Onne Janssen

Who Responds Creatively to Role Conflict? Evidence for a Curvilinear Relationship Mediated by Cognitive Adjustment at Work and Moderated by Mindfulness Authors: Francesco Montani, Ilaria Setti, Valentina Sommovigo, François Courcy, Gabriele Giorgi

Does Entrepreneurial Leadership Foster Creativity Among Employees and Teams? The Mediating Role of Creative Efficacy Beliefs Authors: W. Cai, E.I. Lysova, B.A.G. Bossink

The Curvilinear Relationship between Self-efficacy and Creativity: The Moderating Role of Supervisor Close Monitoring Authors: J. Lee, S. Yun, S. Lee, J.H. Lee

Negative Creativity in Leader-Follower Relations: a Daily Investigation of Leaders' Creative Mindset, Moral Disengagement, and Abusive Supervision Authors: Xin Qin, Scott B. Dust, Marco S. DiRenzo, Song Wang

Linking Core Self-Evaluation to Creativity: the Roles of Knowledge Sharing and Work Meaningfulness

Authors: Yejun Zhang, Jian-Min (James) Sun, Cai-Hui (Veronica) Lin, Hong Ren

Organizational Culture and Climate

Helping Misfits to Commit: How Justice Climate Attenuates the Effects of Personality Dissimilarity on Organizational Commitment

Authors: E.M. David I, D.R. Avery I, L.A. Witt I, S. Tonidandel, P.F. McKay I, L. Brown I, L. Crepeau

Outcomes of Safety Climate in Trucking: a Longitudinal Framework Authors: J. Lee, Y.H. Huang, R.R. Sinclair, J.H. Cheung

The Dark Triad and Organizational Citizenship Behaviors: the Moderating Role of High Involvement Management Climate Authors: B.D. Webster, M.B. Smith

Facilitate Knowledge Sharing by Leading Ethically: the Role of Organizational Concern and Impression Management Climate Authors: X. Lu I, H. Zhou I, S. Chen

Being Present in Enhancing Safety: Examining the Effects of Workplace Mindfulness, Safety Behaviors, and Safety Climate on Safety Outcomes Authors: Kuo-Yang Kao, Candice L. Thomas, Christiane Spitzmueller, Yueng-hsiang Huang

All of the Above? An Examination of Overlapping Organizational Climates Authors: Alice M. Brawley Newlin, Cynthia L. S. Pury

Presenteeism and Absenteeism at Work—an Analysis of Archetypes of Sickness Attendance Cultures Authors: Sascha Alexander Ruhle, Stefan Süß

OCB/Workplace Deviance

Presenteeism and Absenteeism at Work—an Analysis of Archetypes of Sickness Attendance Cultures Authors: Sascha Alexander Ruhle, Stefan Süß

The Dark Triad and Organizational Citizenship Behaviors: the Moderating Role of High Involvement Management Climate Authors: B.D. Webster, M.B. Smith

Effect of Workplace Incivility on OCB Through Burnout: the Moderating Role of Affective Commitment Authors: W. Liu, Z.E. Zhou, X.X. Che

A Psychometric Assessment of OCB: Clarifying the Distinction Between OCB and CWB and Developing a Revised OCB Measure

Authors: Alexandra A. Henderson, Garett C. Foster, Russell A. Matthews, Michael J. Zickar

Reactance to Electronic Surveillance: a Test of Antecedents and Outcomes Authors: A.B. Yost, T.S. Behrend, G. Howardson, J. Badger Darrow, J.M. Jensen

Extending Situational Strength Theory to Account for Situation-Outcome Mismatch Authors: Reeshad S. Dalal, Balca Alaybek, Zitong Sheng, Samantha J. Holland & Alan J. Tomassetti

Identity, Importance, and Their Roles in How Corporate Social Responsibility Affects Workplace Attitudes and Behavior

Authors: Rolf van Dick, Jonathan R. Crawshaw, Sandra Karpf, Sebastian C. Schuh & Xin-an Zhang